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From: Kramer, Paul@Energy

To: Jeffery Harris

Cc: Celli, Ken@Energy

Subject: RE: Alamitos Energy Center: Docketing Order
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 4:38:45 PM

Mr. Harris:

The timing of the filing (docketing) of any order approving a project is in the discretion of the Energy
Commission. Your request can only be decided by the full Commission. | am filing this response in
the proceeding’s docket to bring your request to the attention of the Committee, Commission, and
the parties. You may wish to supplement the request with a description of the reasons behind it.

While the Huntington Beach adoption order was filed in the docket on the day of its approval by the
Commission, most other recent adoption orders and decisions were filed on the Monday following
Commission action, which has been our general practice. See the Blythe Solar Amendment (09-AFC-
06C, adopted 1/15/14, filed 1/21/14); Bottlerock Amendment (79-AFC-04C, adopted 12/11/13, filed
12/16/13); Pio Pico (11-AFC-01, adopted 9-12-12, filed 9-17-12); Watson (09-AFC-01, adopted
4/11/12, filed 4/16/12); Palmdale (08-AFC-09, adopted 8/10/11, filed 8/15/11); and Oakley (09-AFC-
04, adopted 5/18/11, filed 5/23/11). Similar to Huntington Beach, the Carlsbad Amendment (07-
AFC-06C) was adopted and filed on the same day—11/12/15; The Carlsbad AFC (07-AFC-06) order
was filed one day after its adoption on 5/31/12.

Paul Kramer
Assistant Chief Counsel
Hearing and Policy Unit

From: Jeffery Harris [mailto:JDH@eslawfirm.com]
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 1:00 PM

To: Celli, Ken@Energy; Kramer, Paul@Energy
Subject: Alamitos Energy Center: Docketing Order

Mr. Celli and Mr. Kramer,

I have a request of a procedural nature. Assuming that the Commission approves the Alamitos
Energy Center at the April 12, 2017 Business Meeting, the Applicant respectfully requests that

the Commission docket the approval on April 121 This process is consistent with the
Commission’s actions in approving the Huntington Beach Energy Project in October of 2014.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at (916) 447-2166. Thank you.
Jeffery D. Harris

ELLison ScHNEIDER HARRIS & DONLAN LLP
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166
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